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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Friday, August 19, 2005 3 5 8  PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
m i ke twomey@ tals tar .com ; t perry@mac-law.com ; j mcwhi rter@mac-law .com ; Jennifer 
Brubaker; Mclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us; daniel.frank@sablaw.com; 
everett.boyd@sablaw.com; james.bushee@sablaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; 
richzambo@aol.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; swright@landersandparsons.com; 
Andrew.soto@sablaw.com; Jennifer Rodan; matthew.binette@sablaw.com; 
ajen kins@mckennalong.com 
Docket No. 050078 Documents for Filing 

PEF Notice Service Veification Staff 1 1 th Interr.pdf; PEF Notice Service Late Filed Exhibikpdf 

PEF Notice PEF Notice 
Nice Veificationrvice Late Filed 

Attached for filing and e-service on behalf of Progress Energy Florida 
are : 

Verification of Answers to Staff's Eleventh Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
274-349) ; and 

late-filled exhibits to William Slusser's Deposition. 

1. Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Service of 

2. Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Service of 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.car1tonfields.com 



BEFORE Tl1E FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Docket No. 050078-El 

Siibmittcd for filing August 19, 2005 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF VERIFICATION OF ANSWERS T O  

STAFF'S E1,EVENTH SET OF INTERROGATOR1 ES (NOS. 274-349) 

Progrcss Eiicrgy Florida Inc. hercby givcs notice of service of Progress Energy Florida, 

Inc.'s \wification ol'rcsponscs to Staffs Elcventh Sct of Intcrrogatorics to Progrcss Eiicrgy 

Florida, Inc. (Nos. 274-349) scrvcd August 17, 2005, to Jcnnifcr Brubaker, Officc of thc General 

Co 11 nsel, F 1 or i da P ti b 1 i c S erv i ce Corn ti1 i ss io n . 

R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
Dcpiity Gcncral Counscl -- Florida 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY. LLC 
100 C'critral Avcntic, Sic. ID 
St. Petcrsbiirg, FL 33701 
Tclephonc: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimilc: (727) 820-55 19 

, 
4 

GARY L. SASS0 I 
Florida Bar No. 622575 
JAMES MICHAEL WALLS 
Florida Bar No. 0706272 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
Florida Bai- No. 173304 
DIANNE M. TRIPLETT 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601 -3239 
Telephone: (8 13) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and corrcct copy of the foregoing has been fiimishcd 

f+- clcctronically and via U.S. Mail this \2 day of August, 2005 to all counsel of rccord as 

indicatcd bclow. 

Jennifer Brubakcr 
Fclicia Banks /Jennifer Rodan 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida I'ublic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
'I'allahasscc, I:1, 32399-0850 

Ilarold McLean 
Joscph A. McGlothlin 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o 'The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1  W. Madison Street, Rooni 812 
'I'allahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Mikc B. Twonicy 
P.0. Box 5256 

Counsel for AARP 
'l'allahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

~~ 

Robert Schcffel Wright, 
John T. LaVia, 111, 
Landers & I'arsons, P.A. 
310 West College Avenue (ZIP 32301) 
Post Oflicc Box 27 1 
l'allahassce, Florida 32302 
Counscl for Florida Retail Federation 

~ 

Alan R. Jcnkins 
McKenna, Long & Aldridge L I P  
One Peachtrcc Center, Ste. 5300 
Atlanta, GA 30308 
Counsel for Commercial Group 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson, Kaufman 

400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

I'iniothy J .  I'crry 
McWhirtcr, I<eeves, Davidson, Kaul'nian 
& Arnold, P.A. 

117 South Gadsden Street 
'I'allahassee, FL 32301 
Counsel for Florida Industrial Power 

& Arnold, P A .  

-and- 

IJsers Group 

C. Everett Boyd, Jr. 
Sutherland Asbill & Brcnnan LLP 
2282 Killearn Center Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

James M. Bushce 
Daniel E. Frank / Andrew K. Soto 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLI' 
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20004-241 5 

Richard A. Zambo 
Richard A. Zanibo, P A .  
2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard. #309 
Stuart, Florida 34996 

-and- 
Karin S. Torain 
ITS Administration. (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
Skokie blvd. 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

Counsel for White Springs 



(’hristophcr M .  Kise. Solicitor General and 
Jack Shreve, Senior General Counsel 
0l~I~‘lCE 01: TI IE ATTORNEY G1:NEKAL 
‘I’hc C‘apitol-I’l>O 1 
’l’allahassce. I’lorida, 32399-1 050 
Counscl for the Attorncy General 

1 I 
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